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1672 S. Ridgewood Avenue • South Daytona, FL 32119 •  386/322-3014  

Continuing Commitment to Excellence 

MEMORANDUM 

To: James L. Gillis Jr., City Manager 

From: Becky Witte, Deputy City Clerk 

Re: Consideration of awarding City RFP 22-009 for the Reed Canal Park 
Stationary Pump to MWI Pumps in the amount of $74,957 as budgeted in the 
current fiscal year. 

Date: August 26, 2022 

For the 2021/2022 State Legislative Session, City Lobbyist, Doug Bell presented an 
Appropriations Request for South Daytona’s Reed Canal Stormwater Pond Stationary 
Pump.  Senator Tom Wright and Representative Elizabeth A. Fetterhoff sponsored the 
City’s request for the funding.  In June 2021, Governor DeSantis approved the 2021-2022 
State Budget which included $100,000 for our Reed Canal Stormwater Pond Stationary 
Pump.   

On July 28, 2022, city staff advertised an invitation to bid for Reed Canal Stormwater Pond 
Stationary Pump.  The invitation to bid was advertised in the Daytona Beach News Journal 
and on the City website.  

One bid was submitted by MWI Pumps in the amount of $74,957.  Since this is a specialized 
field and is in line with the expected cost, staff recommends the City Council award the bid 
to MWI pumps.  After the pump is received staff will begin the process of the installation. 
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